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3/14 /1908

Hon. James Rudolph Carfield,

Seorsetary of The Interior,

Washington, D. C.
Sir:-

In a letter of February 2€, from your Department, over the sig-
aature of your Chief Clerk, Edward M. Dawson, acknowledgzing ome of
mine, he styles 1t:"protesting against the granting of so much of
the application of the City of San FPrancisco for reserveir SITES (n
the Yosemite National Park as relates to the Wetch Hetchy Valley"

I wish to state thal the general public of this city and alse-
where have never heard dBathe appliecation being for SITES or NITPPRENT
SITES. Only here and there iz it hecoming known that applicalfon hae
;been made for the Hetch letehy 7alley as a reservolr site.

I{f the proponents of this schems have fncluded in their arpli-
cation other sites in the Yosemite Fational Park heaides latch YWetchy
Valley, it has been done in a way surraptitiously, and fs by no neans

a matter of general knowledga.

The reasona c¢iven against this schema in ny letters of protest
now on file 1in your Department apply ecumlly to anv and all gsites {n
this Fational Park, and in fact my protest wae ant i1s intended to
cover and protect the entire park from this proposed encroachment, as
i1s doubtless the oase with all the protests =0 far filed. Vetch Hetohy
Valley was named because 1t was not known that applfication had heen
made for anything further in addition in tha Park.

Is it too much to .ask for a oopy of the application as made to you?

I sincezely trust that no action may be taken by your NDepartment
on, this appiication until the widest publicity may have given ornor-
tunity for the intelligence of the nation, whose property is involved,
to become cognlzant of the proposition, and pass upon the erufties and
ethics of the question at issue.

Yory raapectfully,
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